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Monica Schultz
City Clerk

City Clerk's Office
414.302.8220

mschultz@westall iswi. gov

March22,2017

Tonja M. Bassett
d/b/a 6500 Restaurant & Bar
6500 W. Greenfield Ave.
West Allis, WI 53214

Dear Ms. Bassett:

The Chairman of the License & Health Committee orders that you appear at their meeting on
Tuesday, March 28,2017,a|6:00 P.M. in Room 128, West Allis City Hall, 7525W. Greenfield
Ave., regarding incidents which occurred on February 3, 2017 utd February 9,2017 nd a
communication received from Montal L. Hinton on March 13, 2017.

A copy ofthe incident reports and communication are being sent to your home address.

Please be advised that all meetings, unless otherwise noted, are open to the public and may be
televised and recorded through the City's Cable Communications Division.

Ifyou have any questions, please contact the Clerk's Office at (414) 302-8202.

Sincerely,

/amn

Tonja M. Bassett (home enclosure)
Sue Jesion (property owner, no enclosure)
Montal L. Hinton (no enclosure

West Allis City Hall . 7525 West Greenfield Avenue . West Allis, Wl 53214
www.westalliswi.gov
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Ann Marie Neff

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
FIag Status:

noreply@civicplus.com
Tuesday, March 14, 2017 5:36 AM
Ann Marie Neff
Online Form Submittal: Email City Clerk's Office - Licensing Information

Follow up
Flagged

Use lhls form to send an email message to the City of West Allis City Clerk's Office
regarding Licensing information. Emails are answered during normal business
hours, 8:00 am - 5:00 pm Monday - Friday. lf your message,s urgent, life
threatening or you are experiencing an emergency, please contact the West Allis
Police Deparlment Dispatch Center at (414) 302-8000.

First Name Montal

Last Name Hinton

Addressl 2963 n 76th st apt 4

Address2 Field not completed

City

State

zip

Email:

Phone Number:

Please respond by:

Subject:

Message:

Milwaukee

Wisconsin

53222

Lavalmontal@qmail.com

4144354071

Email

Contest JM 6500 Bar an Grill Class B Liqour Licenses

To: West Allis Licenses Department. lm writing this letter to
dispute the ownership of Jm 6500 Bar and Grill located at 6500
w Greenfield Ave West Allis, Wisconsin, 53214.My name is

Montal L.Hinton i am one of the owners of Jm 6500 bar and
grill and James Griffin is the other business owner ofJm 6500
bar.Tonja Bassett is the agent of the business she was added
to the businees for the sole purpose of the agent without

ownership title.l located the businees on Craig list in April or
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May of 2016 and spoke to Sue Jesion about leasing the

business. James Griffin and I met with Sue and her son Scott

Jesion a few times at the Applebee's in Wauwatosa to discuss

the lease, downpayment and targeted date to open.At that time
their was another tenant closing out their busaness with Sue

and the city due to be closed at the end of June,2o16. So once

James and I agreed to paying Sue $10,000.00 security deposit

$7000.00 to be held as deposit and $3.000.00 for July rent i

signed the lease and we began business.Tonja Bassett was

asked if she could be the agent she agreed. Sue,James and I

agreed to add Tonja as agent. James and las owners is 100%

responsible for the business and share 50% ownership of Jm

6500 bar and grill.l picked up the Licenses application from

Ann the city clerk and had Tonja to fill it out at her apartment.

James works a full time day job at Grifols Blood Plasma so i

quit my Job at Coke Cola to own and manage JM 6500 bar and
grill. The J stand for James and The M for Montal in the

business name. I have been at the bar since opening day

working with all vendors, hiring all employees, cleaning,

shoveling and addressing all police concerns during contact. I

have always addressed any one with concerns as James and I

being the owners of lhe establishment. Out of the 7 months

Tonja has been at the business maybe 7 times since opening

intill recent when she was fired from Harley. James is their 5

days out of the week after work or days off. I have the lease

aswell only reason Tonja has one is because she needed it to

become agent per West Allis request and she signed a

dupicate one provide by Sue Jesion. James and ipayed the

downpayment copie of cashier checks can be provided. We
purchased liqour,food, t.v and had all work done to get

business open. We also purchased ice machine and e.t.c from

previous business owner. I was their to meet all inspectors for
initial inspection and follow up and mention to all iwas the

owner. James and i are listed on the business lnsurance,

merchant accl, waste company,We Energies, bank accounts

and all vendors as the owner. Half of the business vendors i

work with and customers have never met Tonja intill recent. So

after meeting with Ald Mike.C of are district i am sending this

letter to contest the ownership and to ask for it to be resolved

at an common council hearing before the board. Sincerly yours,

Montal Hinton
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